## La Crescent Township Monthly Meeting Minutes October 10, 2016

## Final Approved

Township Board Members Present:

Bob CummingsBob SchuldtLarry HafnerDan BrodiganWilliam BeckmanTom Tornstrom

Larry Jankowski Karen Schuldt

Chairman Bob Cummings called the October monthly meeting to order at 7:00 PM. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited by all present. Chairman Cummings took the roll call.

- 4. Approval of Agenda: Bill Beckman made a motion to approve the agenda as presented, Dan Brodigan seconded, motion carried.
- 5. Minutes of September 12, 2016 Regular meeting: Bill Beckman made a motion to approve the minutes with the correction; the county couldn't do the spraying till after October and so we couldn't do it, Tom Tornstrom seconded, motion carried.
- 6. Visitors/Speakers to Address the Board: Morrie Welsch & Rick Buehler representing La Crescent Youth Baseball addressed the board. They are looking to use Wieser Park facility to make it more playable for games and were wondering what it would take to get it there. They would like to kill the infield and put some lime on it. The feeling of the board is they aren't going to put any money into the park at this time with all the annexation that is going on with the City. Chairman Cummings added we have to keep in mind that the pavilion is reserved at times and they have priority. Mr. Welsch noted they would need feedback from us when the park is reserved. Supervisor Schuldt questioned how many days they would be using the park. Mr. Welsch thought it would be two nights a week like a Monday and Wednesday typically. Chairman Cummings questioned if they carry liability insurance and if they could get us a copy of it. Mr. Welsch stated they could get a copy for us. Following discussion; Bob Schuldt made a motion for us to work with Mr. Welsch & Mr. Buehler to revitalize the ballpark area with them providing a copy of the liability insurance and keeping the Chairman and himself up to speed on it, Dan Brodigan seconded, motion carried.
- 7. Treasurers Report: Bill Beckman made a motion to approve the Treasurers report as presented, Tom Tornstrom seconded, motion carried.
- 8. Zoning Report: Permits issued: Number 1300 was issued to Ray & Karen Howell at 1591 Bush Valley Road to build a storage building. Larry reported the Planning Commission met on October 3<sup>rd</sup> and had discussion on the cleanup of a property on County 6 and Mathy Construction would like to get all of their quarries compliant by the end of 2017. Also, the goal is to have the ordinance update complete so that the changes can be passed at the annual meeting.
- 9. Clerk Report: Karen reported we've received two more requests for annexation from

the City. One is for Robin and Sandra Erickson at 1330 Valley Lane and the other is James and Therese Przytarski at 556 Hickory Lane. Public hearings for both will be held on October 10, 2016 at 5:35 pm in the Council Chambers at City Hall. Both parties are requesting to be annexed into to the City.

## 10. Other or Old Business:

- 11. Supervisors Report: Dan reported there is a hole out in front of Ivor Mighall's house that needs to be patched. Bob S. questioned if Bob C was going to get a hold of the snow plow operators for the season. Also, we need to get the other stuff moved back into the room in town hall. Bob C. reported Tom Bernsdorf came up and mowed on the other side of the guard cables on Crescent Hills and the posts are so rotted the bolts are pulling out and it's time to look at replacing the posts and the cables. Consensus of the board was for Bob C to get some estimates on cost and bring it back to the board. Bob C. also reported receiving a call from Ready Bus that there was a tree down on Bush Valley, turns out the tree was in Mound Prairie Township.
- 12. Bills for Audit: Dan Brodigan made a motion to accept the bills as presented, Bob Schuldt seconded, motion carried
- 13. Adjournment: Bill Beckman made a motion to adjourn at approximately 8:15 pm, Bob Schuldt seconded, motion carried.

Respectfully Submitted, Karen Schuldt, La Crescent Township Clerk